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Kite, Robin

From: : ‘ Emerson, Anne
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 10:42 AM

To: Kite, Robin

"anate Closed-Course Raceway facility" means an area on private land that is designated by the sponsor of a sanctioned

race or derby for the purpose of conducting a sanctioned race or derby and that may include a marked warm-up and
testing area and crew pits.




Kite, Robin

From: Emerson, Anne

Sent: S Tuesday, March 09, 2004 10:10 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Amendment to AB 596/SB 277
lmportanceﬁ High

Good morning! , »
Representative Suder would like to draft amendments to these bills that would do the follo

wing:

Exempt private closed course facilities for racing from the 96 decibals requirement.

AB 596 is scheduled for floor action in the Assembly today, however there is a chance the
SB 277 instead, so we probably would need the amendment for both, just in case.

Please contact us should you have any questions.
Thank you!

Anne Emerson
Office of Rep. Suder-

y could take up the companion
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1 1. Page 5, line 21: after that line insert: Kl@

2 “(b) 1. In this paragraph, “private raceway facility” means a closed course or
3 area on private land that is designated by the sponsor of a sanctioned race or derby
4 for the purpose of conducting a sanctioned race or derby and that may include a
marked warm-up and testing area and crew pits.
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2. éa%h (a) does not apply to)a person who operates an all-terrain vehicle

at a raceway facility.”.
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